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Gary, Aaron

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2005 9:.24 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: WIS 149 in Calumet and Fond du Lac counties being renamed
Attachments: WIS 149 changing to County HH.doc

WIS 149 changing
to County HH....
Aaron,

Nothing can be easy!

Regarding the draft request I made yesterday, the language will have to be changed to
reflect this development. Apparently, State Road 149 will no longer exist as of January
1, as it looks like it will be transferred to the counties and, for our purposes, renamed
County Road WH (as far as I can tell on the attached maps).

I guess I should have waited a day before making the request. Sorry for any confusion.
Thanks!

Matt Pulda
Rep. Townsend's office

————— Original Message----=

From: Rudat, Kim

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2005 3:18 PM

Subject: WIS 149 in Calumet and Fond du Lac counties being renamed

<<WIS 149 changing to County HH.doc>>
NEWS
Northeast Regional Office, P.O. Box 28080, Green Bay, WI
54324-0080 Phone: 920/492-5623 FAX: 920/492~5640 www.dot.wisconsin.gov

December 12, 2005

For more information, contact:
Kim Rudat, Regional Communications Manager kim.rudat@dot.state.wil.us
<mailto:kim.rudat@dot.state.wi.us>, (920) 492-5743

WIS 149 in Calumet and Fond du Lac counties being renamed Property addresses will change

(Green Bay) The Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) Northeast Regional Office
at Green Bay 1s announcing that 7 miles of WIS149 in Calumet County and 17 miles of WIS
149 in Fond du Lac County will be jurisdictionally transfrerred to those counties
effective January 1, 2006.
This stretch of road is located in the towns of Taycheedah, Marshfield, Calumet, New
Holstein and the rural community of Mt. Calvary (unincorporated). It is being renamed
County HH in Calumet County; County WW in the Mr. Calvary area; and County WH and County
GG in Fond du Lac Couny. Addresses for property located along WIS 149 will also change to
the
county designations. Maps are included with this release.

HH#
[Fond du Lac, Calumet - all; Sheboygan - media]
NOTE: News releases can be viewed on the Web at:
www.dot.wisconsin.gov/news/index.htm
<http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/news/index.htm>.
Calumet County
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OFTRA Northeast Regional Office, P.O. Box 28080, Green Bay, WI 54324-0080 Phone: 920/492-5623 FAX: 920/492-5640

www.dot.wisconsin.gov

December 12, 2005

For more information, contact:
Kim Rudat, Regional Communications Manager
kim.rudat@dot.state.wi.us, (920) 492-5743

WIS 149 in Calumet and Fond du Lac counties being renamed
Property addresses will change

(Green Bay) The Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) Northeast Regional Office
at Green Bay is announcing that 7 miles of WIS149 in Calumet County and 17 miles of WIS
149 in Fond du Lac County will be jurisdictionally transfrerred to those counties effective
January 1, 2006. This stretch of road is located in the towns of Taycheedah, Marshfield,
Calumet, New Holstein and the rural community of Mt. Calvary (unincorporated). It is being
renamed County HH in Calumet County; County WW in the Mr. Calvary area; and County WH
and County GG in Fond du Lac Couny. Addresses for property located along WIS 149 will also

change to the county designations. Maps are included with this release.

HitH

[Fond du Lac, Calumet - all; Sheboygan - media]
NOTE: News releases can be viewed on the Web at: www.dot. wisconsin.gov/news/index.htm.

Calumet County
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AN AcT ..., relating to: authorizing specific information signs on certain portions

v
of USH 151.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation may authorize the
erection and maintenance of specific information signs on designated highways
under its jurisdiction. The signs indicate that certain businesses located near a
highway are available to provide gas, food, lodging, or camping to motorists.
Currentlyyspecific information signs are a}uthorized on USH 151 from STH 11'south
of Dickeyville to USH 41 at Fond du Lac:

This bill extends this authorization on USH 151 beyond USH 41 to CTH “WH”
northeast of Fond du Lac in Fond du Lac County.”

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

W
SECTION 1. 86.195 (2) (ag) 32. of the statutes is amended to read:



. 2005 - 2006 Legislature -2~ LRB—423§/1

ARG:.......
BILL . SECTION 1
1 86.195 (2) (ag) 32. USH 151 from STH 11 south of Dickeyville to USH41-at CTH

v
2 “WH” northeast of Fond du Lac in Fond du Lac Countv.\/

History: 1981 ¢. 362, 391; 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 182 5. 57; 1987 a. 137; 1987 a. 403 5. 256; 1989 a. 98, 315; 1991 a. 265, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 237, 246; 1997 a. 124, 237,
1999 a. 9.

3 (END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Pulda, Matt . -

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 9:34 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-4235/1 Topic: Enumerating highway for specific information signs

It has been requested by <Pulda, Matt> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-4235/1 Topic: Enumerating highway for specific information signs



